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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:23 PM
To: lillian.dominguez@whitecase.com
Subject: FW: Office of Commission Clerk  - Electronic service e-mails  DOCKET NO. 150001-EI; 140001-E1

Thank you for the confirmation.  Per your request, Docket 150001 has been updated to include Neal and 
Jesse, as well as the listed e-mail addresses.  Should you have any changes or wish to have any information 
removed at a later date, please contact our office.  Have a good afternoon. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Dominguez, Lillian [mailto:lillian.dominguez@whitecase.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:05 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Office of Commission Clerk - Electronic service e-mails DOCKET NO. 150001-EI; 140001-E1 
 
Yes, that is correct.  Neal McAliley and Jesse Green are also counsel on this case. 
 
Lily Dominguez  |  Practice Assistant to  
  Raoul G. Cantero, Partner   
  Former Justice, The Florida Supreme Court  
  Board Certified Appellate Lawyer 
T +1 3059254796    E lillian.dominguez@whitecase.com 
White & Case LLP  |  Southeast Financial Center 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 4900  |  Miami, FL 33131-2352 

 
 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:02 PM 
To: Dominguez, Lillian 
Subject: RE: Office of Commission Clerk - Electronic service e-mails DOCKET NO. 150001-EI; 140001-E1 
 
Ms. Dominguez: 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01571-15
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Per your request below, we have added the e-mail address rcantero@whitecase.com to the party of record for 
Raoul G. Cantero.  Please advise if the additional names and e-mail addresses shown in your request should 
be added to this party of record as well. 
 

 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:20 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Bailey, Fiona 
Subject: Office of Commission Clerk - Electronic service e-mails DOCKET NO. 150001-EI; 140001-E1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Per the faxes (attached) sent on 3/10/15, please add the e-mail address to receive electronic service: 
 
Raoul G. Cantero     rcantero@whitecase.com 

Neal McAliley           nmcaliley@whitecase.com 
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Jesse Green             jgreen@whitecase.com 
 
Secondary:                fbailey@whitecase.com 
 
Secondary:                ldominguez@whitecase.com 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
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

 
 
 
 
From: Office Services (Miami)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:16 PM 
To: Cantero, Raoul 
Cc: Dominguez, Lillian 
Subject: incoming facsimile 
 
 
 
Mailroom  |  Office Services Miami 

T +1 3059254786    E officeservices@whitecase.com 

White & Case LLP  |  Southeast Financial Center 

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 4900  |  Miami, FL 33131-2352 

 
 
 
============================================================================== 

This email communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and others 
who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use 
or disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have received this email in 
error by replying to the email or by telephoning +1 212 819 8200. Please then delete the email and any copies of it. 
Thank you.  

============================================================================== 




